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From: MooFilerCalendar

To: NonfilerCalendar

Subject: FW': Marquette PAC - Q1 non fiker email
Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 B:50:18 AM
Attachments: USPS com® - USPS Tracking® Results pdf

Below is the tracking information for the 2020 April Quarterly Report for Marquette PAC LLC
(CO0719625). The report was mailed via USPS on April 15, 2020 and delivered April 20, 2020.

From: britany Wesse!s [

Sent: Monday, May 4, 2020 5:39 PM
To: NonFilerCalendar <NonFilerCalendar@fec.gov>
Subject: Marguette PAC - Q1 non filer email

The 2020 April Quarterly Report was filed on April 15, 2020 for Marquette PAC.
See attached tracking information.

Thanks,

Brittany Wessels, CPA
Senior Tax Accountant
Margquette Transportation Company, LLC
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USPS Tracking’ FAGs >

Track Another Package +

Tracking Number: 70171000000084999555 Remove X

Your item was delivered to the front desk, reception area, or mail room at 12:06 pm on
April 20, 2020 in WASHINGTON, DC 20463.

& Delivered

April 20, 2020 at 12:06 pm
Delivered, Front Desk/Reception/Mail Room
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

¥oeqpes

Get Updates
Text & Email Updates v
Tracking History a

April 20, 2020, 12:06 pm

Delivered, Front Desk/Reception/Mail Room

WASHINGTON, DC 20463

Your item was delivered to the front desk, receplion area, or mail room at 12:06 pm on April 20,
2020 in WASHINGTON, DC 20463.



<o oM oM

R ~0 = wWwo o [ A=} ) =

April 19, 2020, 10:35 am
Available for Pickup
WASHINGTON, DC 20463

April 19, 2020, 9:25 am
Arrived at Hub
WASHINGTON, DC 20018

April 18, 2020
In Transit to Next Facility

April 15, 2020, 8:54 pm
Arrived at USPS Regional Origin Facility
EVANSVILLE IN DISTRIBUTION CENTER

April 15, 2020, 11:46 am
Departed Post Office
WEST PADUCAH, KY 42086

April 15, 2020, 9:39 am
USPS in possession of item
WEST PADUCAH, KY 42086
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Product Information

See Less A\

Can’t find what you’re looking for?

Go to our FAQs section to find answers to your tracking questions.



FAQs
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Via E-Mail
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Federal Election Commission
ENVELOPE REPLACEMENT PAGE FOR INCOMING DOCUMENTS
The FEC added this page to the end of this filing to indicate how it was received.

Date of Receipt

Hand Delivered
Postmarked Date of Receipt

USPS First Class Mail

Postmarked (R/C)
USPS Registered/Certified

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail

Postmarked
USPS Priority Mail Express
Postmark lllegible
No Postmark

Shipping Date
Overnight Delivery Service (Specify):

MNext Business Day Delivery

Date of Receipt
Received from House Records & Registration Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Senate Public Records Office

Date of Receipt
Received from Electronic Filing Office

Date of Receipt or Postmarked
MDC 5/13/2020
PREPARER DATE PREPARED

(3/2015)




